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Specialist Archaeological Advice
Dear Benjamin,

Re: 18/00750/FUL — New Airport Terminal Building, Southend Airport, Rochford, Essex

Thank you for consulting the Historic Environment Advisor of Essex County Council regarding the
above application.

The above application is a variation of application 17/00996/FUL for which an archaeological
condition was recommended. To satisfy the condition a WSI and programme of archaeological
evaluation was required. This work has been completed and a final report has been submitted and
approved.

No further archaeological investigation will be required on the above site and there are no
archaeological recommendation are being made on this application.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Alison Bennett
pp. Teresa O’Connor
Historic Environment Advisor

Telephone: 03330 136851
E-mail: alison.bennett@essex.gov.uk

NOTE: This letter is advisory and should only be considered as the opinion formed by specialists in relation
to this particular matter.
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